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NYSCEF DOC. NO. 394 RECEI VED NYSCEF: 08/ 10/2020

————— Forwarded Message -----

From: "William McKenzie" <wmckenzi@nycourts.gov>

To: "Laskowitz, Shari" <slaskowitz@ingramllp.com>, "Bo Dincer"
<bd2561l@columbia.edu>

Cc: "Bo Dincer" <BO.DINCER@yahoo.com>

Sent: Tue, Jun 23, 2020 at 3:33 PM

Subject: 153974/2020 Sullivan Properties L.P. v. Baris Dincer - TELEP

Dear parties,

In following with your request at today’s telephonic appearance in the above-
referenced matter, the Court Reporter is Charlene Fountaliotis-Squires

(stentorianl8@aol.com). If you would like to purchase a copy of the
transcript of today’s proceedings please contact Ms. Fountaliotis-Sgquires
directly.

Lastly, please be reminded the next scheduled TELEPHONIC appearance in this
matter is August 13, 2020 at 11:00 a.m.

Kindly update your calendar.
Sincerely,

William McKenzie

Part Clerk to the Honorable Shlomo S. Hagler, J.S.C.
New York Supreme Court, Civil Branch - Part 17

60 Centre Street, Room 335

New York, New York 10007

(646) 386-3283 (Part 17)
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